Minutes of the DAAC (ME)

A meeti |
caseset'fng of DAAC(ME) was held on 05.07.2022 at 11:AM in the office of HOD(ME) to discuss th

of two students of UG 2018 batch (final Year) who have requested to opt for summer terrr
courses. These students have requested to opt for subject as detailed below :

[_Subjeét code l

Mr. Vikash Kumar, | Work study and Ergond_rﬁcs | Pee-7220

Br.‘r){o, Name and Reg. No. | Subject Name
1

GWT-1840373
2 Mr. Navdeep Singh, | Sensors and Transducers OEEE-711B

GWT-1933053 -

The DAAC examined the case of these students and observed that both of these students do not
directly qualify to be considered for summer term in accordance with UG academic rules, Rule No
20.3 b, as these students did not register for these courses during the regular semester wher
offered. The DAAC has further considered their case and is of the view that there might have beer
some errors while opting for registration of these courses, as the entire 8" semester of UG18 batch

was offered in the online mode,

In view of the above-mentioned facts these students may be given a chance to opt for summer term
to enable them to complete their UG degree without further delay.
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The Dean Academic

Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering and Technology
Longowal, Distt. Sangrur, Punjab, 148106

Dated: 4% July 2022 (Monday)

Subject: Permission to seek clearance to allow for undertaking coursework in summer
term

Respected Sir,

My name is Vikash Kumar GWT/1840373. I would like to most humbly state that during
the registration of final semester (8" Semester), I chose Energy Auditing (PEME-722A) as
my professional elective course, but since I was the 6nly one choosing that coursework,

failing to fulfill the minimum required number of students to take up, the department

dropped that course. However, me and my whole family was critically ill due to COVID-
19. Thus, I was not able to follow up the on goings.

I wish to seek your clearance to allow me to undertake the following subject in the summer
term so that I can complete my bachelor’s degree in the current year only.

Work Study and Ergonomics (PEME-722D)
I will be really thankful to you.

I assure you that | will maintain the dignity and will complete thi k in stipulated
time through self-study mode.

Thanking you in anticipation

Yours Truly
Vikash Kumar
GWT 1840373 (FN . o2 °
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Longowal Institu «d Technology Mai! - Regarding Discrapancy In Major Project result of pame 721)

| i ' Gma|| A 8 Shahi <ashahi@s!iel.A® in”

?egarding Discrepancy lﬁ Mijor Project result of (PRME -721)
"’vessage
~ G“m <gautamabhirup3@gmail.com> Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10 47 AV

*ashahi@shet ac.in” <ashahi@sliet.ac.in>

Honourable Sir,
Most Humbly and respectfully | Want to state that all our group member got C+ in major project(PRME-721) despite
modification and extracting resources ) ‘om mtech Jevel Books. Our Project is on Design of Helical Gear whose P
has been attached. Ve have received & score of in the range 15-38 out of 50 in Internal Assessment by our ( juide bul
all we only made 50+ (C*

ttle L., as C+ would impact our overall Cgpa and put bad

review our project and direct to upgrade our giade ali
on recruiters and job offers . T.:5 of us have been preparing for gre ,, and poor grade sheet would be rejected
foreign universities very quickly. Divest Bhai 5 Sir (8894251814) is our Examinee
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